
From: Frank Logan
To: sbcob
Cc: Gil Trujillo
Subject: owner occupancy requirement for Auxiliary Dwelling unit regulation.
Date: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:22:57 AM

Frank Logan
580 Newcastle Circle
Santa Maria, CA 93455
714-402-1039
fblogan@gmail.com

14 August 2018

Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors
105 East Anapamu St.
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Honorable Supervisors,

I am writing to respectfully encourage you to retain the owner occupancy requirement for Auxiliary 
Dwelling Units currently included in the State Law authorizing these units. If Santa Barbara County 
were not to require Owner Occupancy, the character of R-1 neighborhoods would be greatly 
diminished or eliminated. 

The attached list of neighbors impacted by a proposed ADU have agreed to support this request. 

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Frank Logan

AUXILIARY DWELLING UNIT IMPACTED PARTIES SUPPORTING RETENTION OF 
OWNER OCCUPANCY REQUIREMENTS

Gilbert & Elizabeth Trujillo
4575 Coachman Way
Santa Maria, CA  93455
805-264-0672

mailto:sbcob@co.santa-barbara.ca.us
mailto:gtrujillo@cityofsantamaria.org
mailto:fblogan@gmail.com


Gat1848@comcast.net

Frank & Susan Logan
580 Newcastle Circle
Santa Maria, CA 93455
714-402-1039
fblogan@gmail.com

Pat Kress
581 Doverlee Dr.
Santa Maria, CA 93455
805-680-7345
patkress@msn.com

Jason & Emilee Eitreim
540 Doverlee Dr.
Santa Maria, CA 93455
805-746-0804

Jon & Sonya Morris
680 Doverlee Dr.
Santa Maria, CA 93455
805-260-2023
mamamo37@msn.com

Dave & Elesa Carlson
496 Doverlee Dr.
Santa Maria, CA 93455
805-863-8802
davecarlson66@gmail.com

Joe & Anne Sheaff
4560 Coachman Way
Santa Maria, CA 93455
805-934-3376
jlsheaff@yahoo.com

Brian and Emma Duncan
4590 Coachman Way
Santa Maria, CA  93455
805-878-0015
Brian@thecustomconnection.com

Joe Purcell & Joan Berry
640 Newcastle Circle
Santa Maria, CA 93455

mailto:Gat1848@comcast.net
mailto:fblogan@gmail.com
mailto:patkress@msn.com
mailto:mamamo37@msn.com
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congo35cal@gmail.com

Otilia & Alberto Rodriguez
4561 Coachman Way
Santa Maria, CA 93455
805-937-0839

Joe Paul & Maria Garcia
4570 Coachman Way
Santa Maria, CA  93455
805-878-3862

mailto:congo35cal@gmail.com

